
> 
=---~--~---------------------------> From: Rees, Huw 

>Sent: Thursday , August 28, 2008 3:25PM 
> To: Rees, Huw; Fielding, Stirling 
> Cc: Pellerani, Carlo; Ito, Gregory; Fleming, Dan (TSY); Goldband, 
>Craig 
>Subject: RE: We can postpone HSBC deposit! 
> 
> Just spoken with Guy- he is speaking now with the head of Treasury 
>at HSBC 
> 
> 
> 
=---~--~---------------------------->From: Rees , Huw 

> Sent: 28 August 2008 15:15 
> To: Fielding, Stirling 
> Cc: Pellerani, Carlo; Ito, Gregory; Fleming, Dan (TSY); Goldband, 
>Craig 
>Subject: RE: We can postpone HSBC deposit! 
> 
>Stirling 
> Have left v/mail for Guy-- Craig is approaching HSBC on taking the 
> deposit of until next week. 
> 
> 
> ____________________________________ __ 

> From: Pellerani, Carlo 
> Sent: 28 August 2008 15:12 
> To: Fielding, Stirling; Ito, Gregory; Rees, Huw; Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
> Subject RE: We can postpone HSBC deposit! 
> 
> See below. Huw to call Guy to agree how to break this. 
> 

> 
>Carlo 
> 
> 
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> 
>Regards 
> 

>Carlo 
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